2240 Years and #zo0 000

STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE )} INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019 -GS -32 -01484
VS. )
)
Angel Misael Ibarra ) AW 2018A3210900112
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/24/2018
Race: White Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-0370(e) (3N Clumm. o s s R
DOB: _ NN SS%: I ) CDRCode# 0149 R ECEIVED)
Address: 220 Leica Ln ) B s
City, State, Zip: lumbia, 8C 29172-2711 ) SENTENCE SHE
oL e ) Jun 03 2022
)
.
*CDL Yes (] No [J CMV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes [ No [J :)C QGUi’t Of Appea5s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whawas  [XI CONVICTED OF or [J] PLEADS

TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in Heroin, morphine, etc., 28 g or more

In violation of § 44-53-0370{e}(3)}(c) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0149

[CJ] NON-VIOLENT ¥ VIOLENT [X SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [J §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 15tor CSC w/minor 3%9)
O Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The chargeis:  [d As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

(def.'s initials)

The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

A T,
e 103245
citor ' SC Bar# Defendant E/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
S

WHEREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term oxﬁ_ dayslmo@@em«ed [ Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

tate Department of Correction [l County Detention Center,

of $ ; blus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthg/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probafion, which are incorporated by reference., g
THe sentence shall run &0/9"65'83 - DIC/S’
CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: D19~ A5 -32 -NIUET

@/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
Aaysimonths
Tomtlude time spent on monitared house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 18-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Angel Misael Ibarra INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS -32-01484

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-138.

{1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Aleohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Carp 00 NeoContactwith Vietm [0 Damestic Viclence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling O g"e?nslzn”; WiE
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to 6.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment days/hours
0
|

Other;

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $200 ~
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DU Assessment) 12 5
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 Y5n ~
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
L1 Appointed PD cr appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid 1o the Public Defender Fund TBD $

' Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: / Sentence Date;

BCCAR17 {0112024) Page20of2



O-\ Neap.

DOB: NN  SS% CDR Code# 0044

Address: 220 Leica Ln

City, State, Zip: west Columbia, SC 29172-2711
DL+ NENNNMENN S

~
*CDL Yes [ No [[] CMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes [J No [] bC G@Uﬂ. Of Appeaﬁs
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _2019 - GS - 32 - 01485
V8. )
)
Angel Misael Ibarra )y AW 2018A3210900113
AKA; )  Date of Offense: 10/24/2018
Race: White Sex: M Age: 24 } S.C.Code§: 16-23-0020
)
)
)
)
)

TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

In violation of § 16-23-0020 of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ 0044

] NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [J MandatoryGPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1%or CSC w/minor 3)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: & Asindicted, (] Offense, - Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s Initials)

The plea Is: [[] Withayt Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

A a’.

103245
SCBar#  Defendant Aitorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiitted to the Eéle Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,
_T'I 5 3
for a determinate term of days/month @ me Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[0 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

fmonths
o include time spent on manitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

E/The Defend;;;é is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Angel Misael Ibarra INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -G8 -32-01485

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C, Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP aiter months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling ] bompleticn of GED [J Random Drug/Aleohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp {0 No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O ?Jﬂeg:r:nwgf W/E
(]  sex Offender Registry pursuant to $.C, Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
O
O

Other:

] RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: §
Payment Tems: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100  slgp =
§14-1-211 (A} (2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28—
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 & 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TB8D $

TOTAL  g9¢ "
Presiding Judge: é‘/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: (2
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: __7 & I? 2 lj "

g N
SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



O-% \Rars

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 32 - 01487
VS. )
Angel Misael [barra ; AMNH; 2018A3210900114
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 10/24/2018
Race: White Sex: _ M Age: 24 ) SC.Code§:  44-53-0375(A) ,
poB: N s+ I ) CDRCode# 3009 »XM-Tal ETy
Address: 220 Leica Ln ) A il W
City, State, Zip: West Columbia,_SC 29172-2741 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* D SID# ) Jun 03 2022
)
*CDL Yes [J No []CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes (] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In dispositicn of the abave indictment comes now the I:S;afendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 1st offense

In viclation of § 44-53-0375{A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009

[X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [0 sERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 3')
0 Lesser Included O] Defendant Waives

The charge is: {4 A indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:

SCBar#  Defendant D}/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
t

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ate Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of3 daysfmonte Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of $ 1 provided that upen the service of days/moenths/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

e dtonce shall ADIG - 45 -3 -DIYE
entence shall run

yCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 301~ (S - 38 ~D 14
Th

e,}D fendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculatad and applied by SCDOC.
4& 5: “@& /months

O PO include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-85
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Angel Misael [barra INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS - 32 - 01487

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after monthsfyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED {J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim  {] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O zﬂeag’;nsfﬁ?; WiE
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to $.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
o
O

Other;

[0 RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A){(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(OUI Surcharge) $100 ¢
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28 °
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g/ 6(¢
§34-11-70(b)and(c}), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) {(Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
"] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

' Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCAR17 {07/2021} Page2of 2



0-5 yeaes

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexmgton i
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _2019-GS-32-01488
VS, ) '
)
Angel Misael Ibarra ) AWE 2018A3210900115
AKA; )  Date of Offense: 10/24/2018
Race: White Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code§: 16-23-0490
DOB: NN  SS+ I ) CDRCode# 0549 » ﬁ;’ o
Address: 220 Leica Ln ) J b ' M}
City, State, Zip! \west Columbia. SC 29172-2711 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* i SiD# ' g Jun 03 2022

* O '
CDL Yes [J No ] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No (] bC G@urt Of Appeags
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas  [X} CONVICTED OF er [] PLEADS

TO: Weapans / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0549

[J NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

{CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3
Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: . Asindicted, ] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury, {def.'s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recormmendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

Aﬁﬁ
Mb 103245

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commilted to the I}'Qe Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of b dayslmcnt Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Seived and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carclina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference.

entence shall run aO‘q'Gs A3 -0t Lfﬁd’
‘[;]F:}Iél\}CURREI\:!F or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20 G135 "33 “( 14877

The Defeig ant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
b X G months
(] ‘ 5 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Angel Misael lbarra INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - 38 - 32 - 01488

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after menths/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[7] substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[3 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling O g‘:gignsrﬁn""ge: WIE
[J Sex Offender Registry pursvant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment daysfhours
[Tl Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant lo S.C. Cade § 17-25-135.
1 Other:

0 RESTITUTION: [0  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [3 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100  $200 7
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 %
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ %gv"
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 -
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fa §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Applicatian Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL % -
’ Presiding Judge: , ‘ M

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code:
Courl Reporter: Sentence Date: Sl25 AT~

SCCA29T (07i2021) Page26f2





